

Re: ENE Item - LRC on April 10th

From: "Baig, Saad (MOF)" <saad.baig@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 29 Mar 2017 19:05:02 -0400

Thanks!

Saad Baig
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Minister of Finance
Tel: 416-325-5431

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 6:42 PM
To: Baig, Saad (MOF)
Subject: RE: ENE Item - LRC on April 10th

Two items, both were posted to the RR on March 9 for 30 days

ICI expansion to include manufacturing facilities between 500kw and 1MW

- As announced in Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan (OFHP), the Industrial Conservation Initiative (ICI) is being expanded to allow manufactures with average monthly peak demand greater than 500 kilowatts (kW) and less than 1 megawatt (MW) to participate in ICI as "Class A" consumers and market participants.
- ENERGY is proposing to amend O. Reg. 429/04 (i.e., Global Adjustment Regulation) to provide electricity consumers in the manufacturing sector an opportunity to participate in ICI. **Note:** For the amendments to impact electricity consumer's bills this year they must be in effect as much in advance of the consumer notification date (May 15, 2017) as possible.

OESP expansion for increased credit, new eligibility categories

- Regulatory amendments to O. Reg. 314/15 (Ontario Electricity Support Program) made under the *Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998*, that would support the implementation of Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan.
- The Ministry of Energy's proposed amendments would, if approved, take steps toward increasing the existing Ontario Electricity Support Program (OESP) credits by 50%, and expand eligibility to some consumers who are not currently eligible for the program.

Let me know if you have more q's.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Baig, Saad (MOF)
Sent: March-29-17 3:55 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: ENE Item - LRC on April 10th

Hey Matt – can you give me any info on the item Marianne is referencing below? I figured I would just send you a note instead of waiting for Friday to ask you.

Thanks,
Saad

Saad Baig
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of Hon. Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance
e: saad.baig@ontario.ca
t: 416-325-5431

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: March-29-17 3:48 PM
To: Baig, Saad (MOF)
Subject: FW: RE: Meeting | OFHP Implementation Update

Hey Saad,

When you go to this meeting on Friday, can you get more info from Energy on an item tracking to LRC on April 10? It's in the planning calendar as "Additional Price Mitigation [REG] (CAB Feb 22, 2017, LRC May 1, 2017)". I'm looking for details on what part of the Fair Hydro Plan these regs will enable.

Thanks,
Marianne